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Date: | 4/17/2009 Docket No.: 0‘7‘22194/‘7}'( “fo'??qo. <0
1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Regulatory Compliance/Isler -t R/]: i

2. OPR:

3. OCR: | Office of the General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8652, issued to Ygnition Networks, inc.,
for apparent second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Telecommunications Companies.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:
Documentation is attached.
[l Documentation will be provided with recommendation. ot 1y =i DATY
35 GRS

PSC\CLK 010-C {Rev. 03/07) '~ SR CL PRy Gi\est.doc
o oy N I S LV




Modification Log

Monday, Apr 13, 2009 08:32 AM




Page 1 of 1

Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 12:29 PM
To: ‘ibilanko@ygnition.com’

Subject: TX896 - Ygnition Networks, Inc.

Attachments: RAF rule.pdf; raf-tx896-08-0-r.pdf
Good afternoon:

On Friday, February 20, 2009, the Commission mailed out delinquent notices fo those companies
that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the

2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I wanted to give
you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent notices will

be automatically fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second of fense, and $2,000 for a
third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $636, which is comprised of the $600 minimum RAF, $30 penalty, and $6 interest.
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $672, which is
comprised of the $600 minimum RAF, $60 penalty, and $12 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to
accrue until the RAF is paid.

If your records show that payment was made, let me know right away by providing me with the
check number and the date payment was mailed so that I can research this further. Please let me
know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.flus

4/13/2009
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www.sunbiz.org - Department of State

ntity Name Searc

Detail by Entity Name
Foreign Profit Corporation
YGNITION NETWORKS, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number F05000005647
FEVEIN Number 912125506

Date Filed 10/03/2005

State WA

Status ACTIVE

Last Event CANCEL ADM DISS/REV

Event Date Filed 10/3172008
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

2172 PLATINUM RD UNITH
APOPKA FL 32703

Mailing Address

565 ANDOVER PARK W. SUITE 201
TUKWILA WA 98188

Changed 10/31/2008

Registered Agent Name & Address

HARTZ, JAY
2172 PLATINUM RD UNITH
APOPKA FL 32703

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title CB

MEYER, GLENN
565 ANDOVER PARK W. SUITE 201
TUKWILA WA 98188

Title CEQ

COYLE, KEVIN
565 ANDOVER PARK W. SUITE 201
TUKWILA WA 98188

Title CFO

SULLIVAN, RONALD
565 ANDOVER PARK W. SUITE 201
TUKWILA WA 98188

Annual Reports
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USPS - Track & Confirm Page 1 of 1

Home { Help | Sianln

Track & Confirm

Search Results

Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8795 0761
Status: Delivered Track & Confirm

Your item was defivered at 11:17 AM on February 23, 2009 in SEATTLE, WA 98188, Enter Label/Receipt Number,

Notification Options

Track & Confirm by email

%
Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email, { flo> } 2
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Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company {iaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:
Phone:
Fax:

Related Dockets:
060585-TX

060759-TP

060791-TP

070351-TX
200 3@”’

MCD Company Information for TX896

Printed on 04/13/2009 at 08:26:34 by PJI

TX896

Y gnition Networks, Inc.
Y gnition Networks, Inc.
8652

Active

11/06/2006

0
Ron Sullivan

CFO

565 Andover Park West, #201

Seattle, WA 98188-3345
565 Andover Park West, #201

Seattle, WA 98188-3345
206) 574-5490
206) 574-5478

Application for certificate to grovide_ qomgftitive local exchange
telecommunications service by Y gnition Networks, Inc.

Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement between Verizon Florida Inc. and Ygnition
Networks, Inc.

Notice of adoFtion of existing interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and AT&T Communications of the Southern
States, LLC d/b/a AT&T by Ygnition Networks, Inc.

Compliance investigation of CLEC certificate holders for apparent

first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
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